MERIDIAN OIL

January 6, 1994

Amoco Production
P.O. Box 800
Denver, Colorado 80201

RE: Thompson C #6
Unit |, Section 10, T27N, R12W
San Juan County, New Mexico
Downhole Commingling Request

Gentlemen:

Meridian Oil, Inc. is in the process of applying for a downhole commingling order for the Thompson C
#6 well located in Unit 1, Section 10, T27N, R12W, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico, in the
Pictured Cliffs and the Basin Fruitland Coal fields.

The purpose of this letter is to notify you of such action. If you have no objections to the proposed
commingling order, we would appreciate your signing this letter and returning it to this office.

Your prompt attention to this matter would be appreciated.

it 8. Daves
Production Engineer
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The above downhole commingling request is hereby approved:
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Meridian Oil Inc.. 3535 East 30th St.. P.O. Box 4289. Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-326-9700




